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Miller, Debra

From: Herrera, Tomas
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 3:03 PM
To: ctterry@bwxt.com
Cc: Sepulveda, Lymari X
Subject: Request for Additional Information re: Amendment to Registration Certificate 

NR-1375-S-101-S

Good Afternoon Mr. Terry, 
 
We have reviewed BWXT NOG Technologies amendment request dated September 21, 2016.  In your 
amendment request in Attachment 5 of 5 in Enclosure 1, the drawing identifies three items.  Item 3 in the 
drawing includes a descriptive drawing for laser engraving of a Model BWIS1 source.  The registration 
certificate only includes two sources the BWSS1 and the BWSR1.  Please clarify if this is a source model that 
BWXT NOG Technologies intends to add to the registration certificate.  If it is the intention of BWXT NOG 
Technologies to add the new source model to the registration certificate, please provide the information 
identified in NUREG-1556, Volume 3, Revision 2 in order for the NRC to perform a safety evaluation. 
 
Please submit the requested information within 30 calendar days of the date of this e-mail.  If we do not receive 
complete information within 30 days, we will consider your request as having been abandoned by you.  This is 
without prejudice to the submission of a complete new request. 
 
Thank you, 
Tomas Herrera 
SSD Team Leader 
U.S. NRC 
NMSS/MSTR/MSLB 
301-415-7138 
 
 


